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State of California California Natural Resources Agency
Memorandum

To: Docket Unit
California Energy Commission

Cc: Lisa DeCarlo

From: Deborah Dyer Date: November 21, 2023
Chief Counsel's Office
California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Subject: Requestto Open Independent Consumer Fuels Advisory Committee Docket Number
23-ICFAC-1

Please open a new docket file for the Independent Consumer Fuels Advisory Committee with
docket number 23-ICFAC-1. This docket will serve as a repository for documents, filings, and
meeting notices related to the Independent Consumer Fuels Advisory Committee. Please open this
docket effective November 22, 2023.

The following individuals should receive an electronic copy of the materials filed in this docket:

Linda Barrera
Lisa DeCarlo

Deborah Dyer
Chad Oliver

Tai Midler

Aleecia Gutierrez
David Erne
Jeremy Smith
Ryan Eggers
Andrea Bailey
Jann Mitchell
Aria Berliner

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
Thank you.



